From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] On Behalf Of application
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2006 11:58 PM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re [1 AMTEK SYSTEM CO., LTD., FCC ID: R4R-AIRT700UMPC, Assessment NO.:
AN06T5603, Notice#1

Dear Charvey:
Please see my reply as below. Thank you.
Best Regards

Amanda

<charvey-

tcb@ccsemc.com> oooo <application@tw.ccsemc.com>

oooog <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>

ooo AMTEK SYSTEM CO., LTD., FCC ID: R4R-AIRT700UMPC, Assessment NO.:

2006/03/31 05:13 AM ANO6T5603, Notice#l

Dear Anthony Yao,

You are listed as the Technical Contact for the above referenced TCB
application. I have reviewed this application and find that the
following items need to be addressed before the review can be
completed:

1. Please provide a photograph of the back sided of the WLAN board.
Ans: Added the back sided of the WLAN board on last page.

2. The schematics have lots of information but the schematic of the
Bluetooth and WLAN boards seem to be missing. Please supply the
Bluetooth & WLAN schematics for this device.

Ans: Sorry, it should be lost. Please have the schematics for WLAN & BT
again.

3. The average time of occupancy for the reduced hop set (32 channels
for

Bluetooth 2.0) have not been demonstrated. Please demonstrate
compliance

with this requirement.

Ans: Please have the BT DoC Letter.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the



requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcblccsemc.com



